

CURRICULUM VITAE

Joonas Mäntynen, 29.9.1978
Kolsarinkuja 4 C 22
00390 Helsinki, Finland
Phone: +358 (0)50 583 6471
Email: joonas@mantynen.fi
Portfolio: joonas.mantynen.fi



GENERAL

Video producer with background in graphic design, web development, photography and music production. Team player capable of independent work but most efficient when surrounded by like minded creative people. Interested in user experience, interfaces, marketing techniques, design and communication methods.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mr. Goodliving Oy / RealNetworks Inc.

2004-2011

Video Producer

Started as a half time graphic designer and QA tester for post production and worked my way to video producer for marketing.

- Designing video intros from existing assets using motion graphics.
- Directing and editing marketing videos.
- Directing and realizing video shoots.
- Managing external video productions.
- Photography for marketing leaflets and post-event publications.
- Designed a powerful batch tool to automate certain post production graphic creation tasks. The tool made possible for those tasks to be done in days instead of weeks.
- Tutored people to use the tool.
- Created a process to create proper graphic assets for both post production and marketing.

TiTu Media

2003-2004

Web designer / graphician / web builder

Small start up in Costa Del Sol, Spain. Database driven dynamic sites for local companies.

- Designing websites for a big range of clients.
- Designing logos and business cards.
- Photography for websites and business cards.

Finnish Association for Mental Health

1999-2003

Webmaster / IT support

- Built a CMS from scratch with MS-SQL and Asp.
- Web design and documentation.
- General help desk tasks - on site and phone support.

DSC**1998-1999****B2B Sales Representative**

A small company selling mainly B2B audio and lighting solutions.

- Designing sound and lighting solutions for night clubs and restaurants.
- Web design.
- Few articles for their publication about dj culture called Alan Lehti.

Civilian service**1997-1998**

Päiväkoti Tonttula (Kindergarden Tonttula)

- 1 month as a group leader for pre-school children.

Finnish Association for Mental Health

- 11 months as IT help / general office worker

EDUCATION**Apollon yhteiskoulun lukio****1995-1997**

Autodidact and learn as I go.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS**Language skills**

Finnish (Native), English (Fluent), Swedish (Basics)

Computer skills

Windows XP, OS X

Adobe Photoshop, 10+ years

Adobe Illustrator, 1+ years

Sony Vegas, 2+ years

Apple Final Cut Studio, 2+ years

Cinema 4d, basics

Office tools

Additional Information

Involved in the demoscene since 1995 mainly as musician and graphician with a number of productions succeeding in international competitions. I play the drums in a hobby band project. My current hobbies include motorcycles, photography, traveling and sports.